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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2010 9:18 AM

To: ‘Michael Lefkowitz'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: [SPAM] RE: ecs busness services, inc.--ein number to be updated to sunbiz.org

The attached email has heen forwarded to the proper section for update.

Reb
Internet Access

From: Michael Lefkowitz [mailto:michael@ecssaves.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 4:53 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: [SPAM] RE: ecs husness services, inc.--ein number to be updated to sunbiz.org

Rob—ECS Business Services, Inc.; EIN=27*3026167; Document Number=P10000056598

s e

Thank you,

Michael Lefkowitz
E] New Logo

4770 Biscayne Blvd., Suite: 660
Miami, FL 33137
786-220-9250--Office
888-766-9160--Fax
888-535-3679--Toll Free
michael@EcsSaves.com

www.EcsBusinessServices.com

"1 am a great believer in luck, and 1 find the harder | work the more
1 have of it.”
- Thomas Jefferson

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 4:24 PM

To: Michael Lefkowitz

Subject: [SPAM] RE: ecs busness services, inc.--ein number to be updated to sunhiz.org

t

The EIN number can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned document number

with your request.

Rob
Internet Access
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From: Michael Lefkowitz [mallto:michael@ecssaves.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 2:20 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: ecs busness services, inc.--ein number to be updated to sunbiz.org

How do | do that?
Thank you,

Michael Lefkowitz
IE] New Lago

4770 Biscayne Blvd., Suite: 660
Miami, FL 33137
786-220-9250--Office
888-766-9160--Fax
888-535-3679--Toll Free
michael@EcsSaves.com

www.EcsBusinessServices.com

"I am a great believer In luck, and | find the harder | work the more
| have of It."
- Thomas Jefferson
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